
 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on May 8, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Kristine Goddard-Anderson - Northwest Private Industry Council  
2. Monique Duray - Lutheran Social Services Caregiver Support and Respite Program Coordinator 

 
9:35 Consent Agenda 

1. April 24, 2018 Board Proceedings 
2. Office Support Specialist Hire - Social Services 
3. Administrative Assistant Hire - County Coordinator 
4. Roseau County Trailblazers - 4th Benchmark 
5. “Other Waters” Resolution 
6. “Stepping Up Day of Action” Resolution 
 

9:40 Department Reports 
1. Veterans Service Officer 

a. Oath of Office 
 

9:45 Committee Reports 
 
9:45 County Board Items  
 1. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:30 Unfinished Business 

 
10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Northwest Private Industry 

Council 
Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northwest Private Industry Council - Joint Powers Agreement 

Presenter:  Kristine Goddard-Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider the attached 2018 Joint Powers Agreement.  

Background: 
 
Since 1983, Roseau County and six other participating County Boards have been a part of a Joint Powers 
Agreement related to the local oversight and coordination of State and Federal workforce development 
programs. The Agreement has typically been reauthorized every two years, and updated as needed to reflect 
Federal and State law changes. The Agreement designates the members of the Northwest Regional 
Development Commissions’ Board of Directors as the Local Elected Officials for the Northwest Workforce 
Service Area. There are no significant changes to the 2016 Agreement; only the effective dates have been 
updated.  

 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

NORTHWEST WORKFORCE SERVICE AREA 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into the first day of July 2018 by and between the 

Board of Commissioners of the following Counties of the State of Minnesota: Kittson, Marshall, 

Norman, Pennington, Polk, Red Lake, and Roseau (hereinafter referred to as participating county 

boards) as follows: 

 

WHEREAS: The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) of 2014 (Public Law 

113-128, Dated July 22, 2014), amended the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 to strengthen 

the United States workforce development system through innovation in, and alignment and 

improvement of, employment, training, and education programs in the United States, and to 

promote individual and national economic growth; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act legislation require that local 

elected officials participate in the major decision making roles, and 

 

WHEREAS, The Northwest Regional Development Commission was created to facilitate 

intergovernmental cooperation and to insure orderly and harmonious coordination of state, 

federal, and local comprehensive planning and development programs, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Regional Development Commission’s Board of Directors is an 

existing representative body of local elected officials. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements contained 

herein, and pursuant to the foregoing, the participating counties hereby designate the members of 

the Northwest Regional Development Commissions’ Board of Directors as the Local Elected 

Officials for the Northwest Workforce Service Area with the specific duties as follows: 

 

I. Operating Procedures and Policies 

 

The Northwest Private Industry Council/Workforce Development Board will operate 

as the Administrative Entity and Grant Recipient for the program and will also be 

responsible for the allocation of funds and client participation management. 

 

The Procedures and Policies shall be according to the Northwest Private Industry 

Council/Workforce Development Board Policy Manual. 

 

II. Powers 

 

The Local Elected Officials shall possess all powers and duties established by the 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act legislation. 

 

III. Composition of the Northwest Private Industry Council/Workforce Development 

Board shall be established according to Section 107(b)(2) of the Workforce 

Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014. 



 

 

 

A. Membership Structure 

 

The Northwest Private Industry Council/Workforce Investment Board shall 

consist of 19 members. There will be ten representatives from the private sector 

with one representative serving each of the seven counties and with three 

representatives serving the Local Workforce Development Area at large. There 

will be four members on the Workforce Development Board representing 

organized labor and Community Based Organizations; two members representing 

education (higher education and adult literacy); and one member representing 

each of the following groups: Economic and Community Development, Public 

Employment Services, and Rehabilitation Agencies. 

 

B. Appointment Process 

 

The appointment process shall involve four steps: 

 

1. Solicitation of nominations 

2. Review of nominations 

3. Appointment 

4. Certification 

 

Each step is described as follows: 

 

Solicitation of Nominations 

 

The Local Elected Officials in concert with the Workforce Development Board will 

solicit nominations from representative local and regional groups and organizations 

representing private and public sector employers, community based organizations, 

economic development organizations, education, organized labor, public employment 

services, and rehabilitation agencies. 

 

Review of Nominations 

 

a. All nominations will be submitted to the Local Elected Official Board for 

review. 

 

b. The Local Elected Officials will review the nominations and forward either 

comments or recommendations depending on the category of review of the 

nomination. There are two categories of review. 

 

(i) Comments – The Local Elected Official Board will make any 

appropriate comments on the nomination in terms of the person’s 

ability to represent the category of the nomination. At the 

discretion of the Local Elected Official Board, the nomination(s) 



 

 

may be sent to the County Board of the nominee’s residence for 

further recommendation or comment. 

 

(ii) Recommendations – In the event that there is more than one 

recommendation for a county-designated seat, the list of nominees 

shall be forwarded to that County Board who will then recommend 

to the Local Elected Official Board one of the private sector 

persons from the County to fill one of the seven Geographic Based 

slots. 

 

Appointments 

 

The final appointments will be made by the Local Elected Officials Board using 

the following process: 

 

a. The specific persons recommended by the County Boards to fill the seven 

private sector geographic slots. 

 

b. The remaining appointments will be made with consideration given to 

comments by the counties and information provided on the nominations form. 

 

c. Lack of Agreement – If after a reasonable effort, the Local Elected Officials 

are unable to reach agreement, the Governor may appoint the members of the 

local board from individuals so nominated or recommended. 

 

Certification 

  

The Governor and his staff will review the membership structure, the nominations 

process, and the final appointments prior to official certification as required by the 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Once certified, the Northwest Private 

Industry Council/Workforce Development Board will meet and proceed according to the 

requirements of the Act.  

 

IV. Relationship of the Northwest Private Industry Council/Workforce Development 

Board and the Local Elected Officials will be as follows: 

 

A. The Local Elected Officials shall have all the responsibilities of decision making 

as required by the WIOA law. 

 

B. Any disagreements will be resolved through negotiations between the Northwest 

Private Industry Council/Workforce Development Board and the Local Elected 

Officials.  

 



 

 

C. In the event that no agreement can be reached, the Workforce Development 

Division of the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic 

Development and the Governor will be notified and asked for assistance. 

 

D. Final resolutions of disagreements will be made according to the provisions of the 

law as determined by the Governor. 

 

V. Amendment 

 

This agreement may be amended only by the agreement of all participating counties 

by resolution of their County Boards of commissioners. Notice of any proposed 

amendment must be provided to all participating County Boards of commissioners at 

least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the proposed agreement. 

 

VI. Termination and Withdrawal 

 

The participating County Boards may terminate and withdraw from this Agreement 

only on notice of an intention to terminate delivered to other participating County 

Boards, the Local Elected Officials and the Commissioner of the Minnesota 

Department of Employment and Economic Development not less than thirty (30) 

days before the effective date of termination and withdrawal. If funding for this 

project terminates prematurely, this contract shall be null and void sixty (60) days 

after the effective date of said termination. 

 

VII. Sunset and Renewal 

 

This Agreement will terminate on June 30, 2020 and must be renewed by resolution 

of the participating County Boards. 

 

VIII. Disposal of Surplus Funds or Property Upon Termination 

 

Upon termination of the Agreement, unexpended funds shall be disposed of in 

accordance with law. 

 

IX. Financial Obligations 

 

There will be no financial obligation of any unit of government.  

 

X. Effective Date 

 

The effective date of the Agreement shall be July 1, 2018. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the participating County Boards, by resolution, have caused this 

Agreement to be executed by their respective Officers. 

 

County of: Kittson 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 

 

County of: Marshall 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 

 

County of: Norman 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 

 

County of: Pennington 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 

 

County of: Polk 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   



 

 

 

County of: Red Lake 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 

 

 

County of: Roseau 

 

By: 

 

 

 

 

 

 Chairperson, County Board  Date: 

 

And: 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Auditor or Executive Secretary   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Lutheran Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lutheran Social Services Presentation 
 

Presenter:  Monique Duray 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Monique Duray, Lutheran Social Services (LSS) Caregiver Support and Respite Program Coordinator, 
will meet with the Board to provide an update on LSS programs and activities. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
April 24, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the April 24, 2018 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
April 24, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City 

of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, April 24, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Glenda Phillipe, Jack Swanson 
Russell Walker and Mark Foldesi.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Brian Ketring, Ann Marie 
Miller, Martie Monsrud, Karen Foss, Dave Anderson, Rani Battacharyya, Lee Hervey; B.D. Wollin, 
John Gaukerud, Randy Hamlin, Scott Johnson, Carter Hontvet, Norvel Parsley, Loren Horner, Todd 
Miller, Jim Jenson, Ray Horner, and Randy Horner.  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A request to advertise for the hire of a Social Worker was added to the Consent Agenda.  A 
motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner 
Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board of the June 14, 2018, AMC District III meeting in 
Ada, and added that interviews for the County Coordinator/Environmental Services Administrative 
Assistant will take place on Thursday, April 26, 2018. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 4/12/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,903.21 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  4,294.88 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,265.50 
 NORTHWEST COMMUNITY ACTION  20,000.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  12,016.34 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  29,654.63 
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB  6,912.00 
 TOTALFUNDS  25,000.00 
 VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC  4,215.00 
 8 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,792.72 

Final Total:  114,054.28 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 4/19/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT  7,189.00 
 NORTHWOODS HEATING & COOLING  3,750.00 
 15 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,893.30 

Final Total:  20,832.30 



 
 

Warrants Approved On 4/24/2018 For Payment 4/27/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 EMERGITECH LLC  9,506.06 
 GRINDELAND FLOORING & MASONRY  6,616.50 
 IMPACT  3,936.93 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,354.01 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER-HOME HEALTH 2,385.77 
 MARSHALL CO AUDITOR-TREASURER  8,008.98 
 NOVOTNY'S OVERHEAD DOOR SALES 2,079.41 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  18,009.58 
 SCALEIT USA  3,600.00 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 50 Payments less than 2,000.00  22,102.60 

Final Total:  84,692.49 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
B. D. Wollin - Homestead Credit 
 Mr. Wollin met with the Board to ask them to consider accepting his Homestead 
Application effective for his payable 2018 property tax.  Mr. Wollin purchased the property in 
March, 2017, and was not able to meet the deadline of December 15, 2017, to submit the 
Homestead Application.  This matter will be discussed further with County Assessor Liz Lund at 
the May 1, 2018, County Board Work Session. 
 
DELEGATIONS 
 
University of Minnesota Extension Service - Local Options Sales Tax Report 
 Ms. Rani Battacharyya, U of M Extension Service, met with the Board to present the 
Roseau County Local Option Sales Tax Analysis. Ms. Battacharyya summarized this report, 
highlighting the estimated contributions of residents and non-residents for a potential local 
option sales tax to support local transportation projects.   
 
Voyageur Comtronics - Rural TV Channel Displacement 
 Lee Hervey, Voyageur Comtronics, met with the Board to discuss changes to rural public 
television channels in Roseau County. Mr. Hervey explained that the FCC has sold the existing 
channels (37-51) to cell companies for broadband expansion. Mr. Hervey recommended the 
following actions: 1) Submit a grant application to seek funding for moving translators; 2) 
Complete the required FCC paperwork; and, 3) Apply for other relevant grants as they become 
available. 
 
 A motion to approve submitting a letter to Lakeland TV authorizing Lee Hervey to submit 
a grant application, on behalf of Roseau County, to T-Mobile, and for the County to be the fiscal 
agent for possible grant proceeds for the purpose of funding the costs for moving translators to 
an available channel, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk 
and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to authorize Lee Hervey to complete FCC licensing paperwork, on behalf of 
Roseau County, for new channel numbers, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to authorize Lee Hervey to apply for other relevant TV Translator Grants, on 
behalf of Roseau County, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Falk and carried unanimously. 



 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the April 10, 2018 Board Proceedings; approved a purchase order with ES&S for voting 
equipment, in the amount of $70,107.50; accepted an anonymous donation on behalf of the 
Sheriff’s Office; and, authorized advertising to hire a full-time Social Worker. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway - Capital Equipment Discussion 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to discuss the purchase of a tractor and trailer 
combination to be used for hauling aggregate, as Engineer Ketring is considering replacing the 
current Highway gravel hauling equipment. Ketring added that Richie Brothers has this type of 
equipment available at auction and requested the Board approve the Highway Department to 
participate in this auction on April 25, 2018.  It was Board consensus to allow the Highway 
Department participation in the Richie Brothers auction. 
 
Highway - District 2 Multi-County Intersection Lighting Contract 
 Engineer Ketring requested the Board enter into contract with Cossette Electric for the 
MnDOT District II Safety Lighting Project.  A motion to enter into contract with Cossette Electric to 
complete this Project, (SP 088-070-069), in the amount of $308,500.00, was made by 
Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.   
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Buffer Program Discussion 
 Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) Manager Scott Johnson met with the Board to 
discuss funding of the County Buffer Strip Program.  Mr. Johnson explained that the State funding 
provided to the SWCD for administering this program, approximately $333,000, has all been 
encumbered, leaving an estimated shortfall. The SWCD is requesting that the State funding 
allocated to the County be transferred to the SWCD to fund the estimated shortfall. Landowners 
present were not in favor of the County transferring funds to the SWCD and suggested the County’s 
allotment be used to assist landowners with compliance projects, etc.  It was noted that there may 
be legislative action this session to provide additional administrative funding for the Buffer Strip 
Program.  Consensus of the Board was to wait until the end of this legislative session before 
making any decisions on this matter. 
 
County Board Meeting Policy 
 Commissioner Walker requested the Board reconsider audio recording all County Board 
meetings.  Currently, as recommended by the Minnesota Counties Insurance Trust, the County 
Board only records meeting as required by State Statute.  A motion to record all County Board 
meetings was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk and failed 2-3, with 
Commissioners Falk and Walker voting in favor and Commissioners Foldesi, Phillipe and Swanson 
voting against. 
 
Request for Reimbursement - Attorney Fees 
 County Attorney Karen Foss met with the Board to discuss a reimbursement request from 
Attorney Kevin Duffy for legal fees associated with the State vs. Roger Falk litigation.  A motion to 
reimburse legal fees of $10,000 to Roger Falk for costs incurred in the State vs. Roger Falk court 
case was made by Commissioner Walker. The motion failed due to lack of a second.  The Board 
requested Coordinator Pelowski  send a letter to Mr. Duffy noting that the Board does not agree to 
pay for the attorney fees in this matter. 
 



 
Commissioner Committee Reports (April 10, 2018 - April 24, 2018)  
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Roseau River International Watershed Board. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Team EPIC; Social Services Board; Treatment Court Program; Lake Township Board; Warroad 
City Council. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Jadis Town Board; NACO Community Economic Workforce Development Committee; Statewide 
Emergency Communications Board Finance Committee; Team EPIC; Northern Counties Land 
Use Coordinating Board; Social Services Board; Treatment Court Program; Roseau Convention 
and Visitors Bureau; Association of Minnesota Counties Board of Directors.  
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  DUI Court; Highway 
Committee; Social Services Board; Treatment Court Program.  

 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 11:35 a.m.  The next Regular 
meeting of the Board is scheduled for May 8, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Office Support Specialist Hire  

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request the Board consider the hire of Torie Olson as an Office Support Specialist (OSS), effective May 14, 2018.  
This is a full-time position, (Grade 4, Step A). 
 

Background: 
This fills a vacant OSS position at Social Services. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  County Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Administrative Assistant Hire - County Coordinator  

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request the Board consider the hire of Joleen Kezar as an Administrative Assistant, effective May 7, 2018.  This is 
a regular part-time, (32-39 hours per week), position (Grade 5, Step C). 
 

Background: 
This fills Ann Marie Miller’s position in the County Coordinators Office. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers – 4th Benchmark Payment 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve the Roseau County Trailblazers Maintenance and Grooming, 4th 
Benchmark, in the amount of $5,930.93. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Roseau County SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
“Other Waters”  Resolution  
 

Presenter:  Janine Lovold 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider adoption of the attached Resolution. 

Background: 
Last summer, Roseau SWCD adopted a summary of “Other Watercourses” for inclusion to the local water plan. 
According to Minn. Stat. 103F.48 subd 4., each SWCD was required to consult with the local water management 
authorities and provide these summaries for inclusion into the local water plan. Minn. Stat. 103F.48 subd. 4 further 
requires that the local water management authorities incorporate this summary into the water plan no later than 
July 1, 2018. As Roseau County is the local water management authority, this adoption Resolution needs approval 
to comply with State Statutes. The descriptive inventory summary of "Other Watercourses" will then be added to 
the Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan (and One Watershed One Plan) as an addendum. 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried unanimously 
to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2018-05-01 

 
Resolution to Incorporate the Summary of Watercourses 

into the Roseau County  
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 

 
Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 requires Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCDs), in consultation 
with local water management authorities, to develop, adopt, and submit to each local water management authority within 
its boundary a summary of watercourses; 
 
Whereas; The Board of Water and Soil Resources has adopted Buffer Law Implementation Policy #6 ‘Local Water 
Resources Riparian Protection (“Other Watercourses”)’ which identifies steps SWCDs are required to take in developing 
said inventory; 
 
Whereas; Roseau SWCD has adopted a descriptive inventory of other watercourses and provided it to Roseau County on 
June 13, 2018;  
 
Whereas; Roseau County recommends that implementation of buffers or other practices on these waters be voluntary in 
nature through the Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan; 
 
Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 requires a local water management authority that receives a summary of 
watercourses identified under this subdivision must incorporate an addendum to its comprehensive local water 

management plan, or comprehensive watershed management plan, to include the SWCD recommendations by July 1, 
2018; 

 
Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 does not require a plan amendment as long as a copy of the included information is 
distributed to all agencies, organizations, and individuals required to receive a copy of the plan changes. 
 
Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the summary of watercourses or “other waters” for Roseau County shall be incorporated as an 
addendum in its current local water management plan; 
 
Be It Further Resolved, that Roseau County authorizes staff to provide a copy of the addendum and any supporting information to 
be distributed to all agencies, organizations, and individuals required to receive a copy of the plan changes. 
 

 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on May 8, 2018. 

 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioner 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
“Stepping Up Day of Action” Resolution 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider adopting the attached Resolution in support of the “Stepping Up Day of 
Action.” 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried unanimously 
to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2018-05-02 

 
WHEREAS, Counties routinely provide treatment services to the estimated 2 million people 

with serious mental illnesses booked into jail each year; and 

WHEREAS, Roseau County, and all Counties take pride in their responsibility to protect and 
enhance the health, welfare and safety of its residents in efficient and cost-effective ways; and 

WHEREAS, Roseau County has established a Community Justice Coordinating Committee 
and a Jail Transition Team; 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Counties, the Council of State Governments Justice 
Center and the American Psychiatric Foundation started Stepping Up to encourage public, private 
and nonprofit partners to reduce the number of people with mental illnesses in jails; 

WHEREAS, Roseau County joined Stepping Up in May of 2015 to show its commitment to 
working on this issue locally; and 

 
WHEREAS, Stepping Up is hosting a Day of Action on May 16, 2018, for Counties to hold an 

event or participate in local activities to share with constituents the progress they have made in 
addressing the prevalence of people who have mental illnesses in their jails; raise public awareness 
and understanding of this important issue; and emphasize their commitment to creating data-driven, 
systems-level changes to policy and practice to achieve their Stepping Up goals. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, THAT I, Glenda Phillipe, Roseau County 

Board Chair, do hereby proclaim May 16, 2018 as the Roseau County Stepping Up Day of Action 
and encourage all County officials, employees and residents to participate in or host associated 
activities or events. 

 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on  
May 8, 2018. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Veterans Service 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Oath of Office - Veterans Service Officer 

Presenter:  Martin Howes 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Per Minnesota Statute 197.60, the Veterans Service Officer must be re-appointed every four (4) years. 
 

Background: 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Board Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair   
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 

 

State of:   Minnesota 

County of:   Roseau 

 

I, Martin Howes, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United 

States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will faithfully 

execute and discharge the duties of the office of Veterans Services in the County of 

ROSEAU, Minnesota, according to law and to the best of my ability and 

understanding. 

 

 

 X__________________________________ 
 Martin Howes 

 
Subscribed and sworn to before this 8th Day of May, 2018. 

 

    X________________________________________ 

 Glenda Phillipe, Board Chair 

 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 8, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
April/May 2018 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
April 24:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
April 25:  Warroad Community Education – Warroad 
May 1:  Operations – Roseau 
May 1:  COW – Roseau  
May 2: Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging – TRF 
May 7:  Warroad Community Development – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
APRIL 25, 2018 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
APRIL 25, 2018 -   PAUL BUNYAN EXPRESSWAY TASK FORCE;  continued discussion 
of Hwy 371 four-lane expansion north of Pequot Lakes 
 
APRIL 26, 2018 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES RESEARCH 
COMMITTEE;  discussed research topic ideas for  2018/19 
 
MAY  1,  2018 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
MAY  1,  2018 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
MAY  2,  2018 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE;  Stevens 
County Commissioner Jeanne Ennen & Itasca County Probation Director Jason 
Anderson 
 
MAY  7,  2018 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	5-8-18 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Board Appointment 1 - Northwest Private Industry Council - Joint Powers Agreement - RBA
	Joint Powers Agreement

	Board Appointment 2 - Lutheran Social Services Presentation - RBA
	Consent 1 - April 24, 2018 Board Meeting Proceedings - RBA
	April 24, 2018 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Office Support Specialist Hire - RBA
	Consent 3 - Administrative Assistant Hire - County Coordinator - RBA
	Consent 4 - Roseau County Trailblazers - 4th Benchmark Payment - RBA
	4th Benchmark Application

	Consent 5 - "Other Waters" Resolution - RBA
	"Other Waters" Resolution

	Consent 6 - "Stepping Up Day of Action" Resolution - RBA
	"Stepping Up Day of Action" Resolution

	Department Report 1a - Oath of Office - Veterans Service Officer - RBA
	Oath of Office

	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report


